

CURRICULUM VITAE

Keanu Evander Westerman

Webdeveloper | UX/UI Designer

WHO AM I?

My name is Keanu Evander Westerman. A 26 years old with a creative mindset, great interest for movies, technology & robots and a solution-focused mind. I finished the study Communication & Multimedia Design in Amsterdam. An awesome study where I developed skills as Web development, Interface Design, UX/UI Research, Conceptual Thinking, Prototyping and graphic design.

Also I like to be involved in making music. Since I was 5 years old I have been practicing piano till the present day. Additionally, I prioritize an active lifestyle, regularly participating in sports to maintain a balance to life and work.

Characteristics: Hard-working, loyal, detail-oriented and creative.

INFORMATION

17-07-1997
Albrecht Durerstraat 27-2
1077 LV, AMSTERDAM
THE NETHERLANDS

CONTACT

+316 11272485
keanuwesterman@gmail.com

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

HIGH SCHOOL

2009 - 2015 · Maartenscollege Groningen

BACHELOR ECONOMICS

2015-2016 · Hanzehogeschool Groningen |
Commerciële Economie

BACHELOR

2018 - 2023 · Hogeschool van Amsterdam |
Communicatie & Multimedia Design

JAPANESE LANGUAGE JLPT 5

2023 - 2024 · Kudan Institute of Languages

WORKING EXPERIENCE

2023	Nouvelle Equipe <ul style="list-style-type: none">Catering Manager	Amsterdam
2022	Urban Salad <ul style="list-style-type: none">Catering	Amsterdam
2022	Webfluencer <ul style="list-style-type: none">Internship Full-Stack Developer	Amsterdam
2020-2022	TrainMore <ul style="list-style-type: none">SalesAdministration	Amsterdam
2018 - 2019	Suitsupply <ul style="list-style-type: none">Runner	Amsterdam
2017 - 2018	Begraafplaats & Crematorium Westerveld <ul style="list-style-type: none">GardenerMaintaining gravesCleaning	Driehuis
2016 - 2017	Burgerlijk <ul style="list-style-type: none">Catering Fastfood	Amsterdam
2015 - 2017	Randstad	Groningen
2014 - now	Construction Help	

SKILLS

- Logo Design
- Online Marketing
- Commercial Design
- Figma
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe XD
- Copywriting
- HTML & CSS
- JavaScript
- Interaction Design

LANGUAGES

- Dutch - Native
- English - Working proficient
- Japanese - JLPT5

HOBBY'S & INTERESTS

- Playing piano
- Making music
- Sports
- Reading
- Animals/dinosaurs
- Robots



CONTACT

+316 11272485

KEANUWESTERMAN@GMAIL.COM



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/keanu-westerman-3b3170188/>



<https://www.facebook.com/keanu.westerman/>



@keanuwesterman